
 
 
 
 
 
Date:  

 
Email:  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 231211. 

 
You requested the following information, please see our response below: 

 
We would like to have the data please to show how many ambulance callouts 
there has been to Trampoline Parks following Trampolining accidents in the 12 
months (1st January to 31st December) of the following years: 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 

 
 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

FlipOut (Eastleigh) Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 
FlipOut (Portsmouth) Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 
FlipOut (Basingstoke) Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 

Atmosphere (Basingstoke) Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 
Jump In/ Gravity (Camberley) Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 

AirHop (Guildford) Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 
Urban (Heathfield) Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 

Gravity (Maidstone) Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 
Jumpin (Rochester) Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 
FlipOut (Chatham) Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 
Soar (Gillingham) Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 
FlipOut (Ashford) Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 

Elev8 (Broadstairs) Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 
FlipOut (Chichester) Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 
FlipOut (Croydon) Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 
Oxygen (CR0 4RQ) Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 Less Than 10 

 
Date Range 01/01/2017 - 25/12/2023 

Total Count of Responses - Total Count of Ambulance responses where the call- 
out featured the keywords "Trampoline" or "Trampolining" not filtered by 
address/location 



Note: 

Less than 10 = For the sake of Data Protection this is displayed whenever there are 
Less than 10 Cases for a period of time 

 

 

 
Year 

Total Count 
of 

Responses 

2017 10 
2018 146 
2019 144 
2020 166 
2021 109 
2022 117 
2023 106 

 
Less than 10: We are unable to provide exact figures as these could be identifiable 
to individuals. 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 



 


